



PAUL W. TRANCHELL CIH, CSP, RBP
P.O. Box 2012
Clay, New York 13041
(315) 506-6690
Email: paul.tranchell@sesc-safety.com

SUMMARY

Nearly 30 years of experience in comprehensive practices of Environmental, Safety and Industrial Hygiene Practice. Experienced as a generalist and a specialist in a wide range of safety and industrial hygiene areas of practice. Passion for emergency and terrorism response.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Emergency & Terrorism Response Planning
- Biosafety, Biosecurity, & Biotechnology
- Mold Evaluation and Remediation Planning
- Chemical Security, Process Safety Management, & Risk Management Planning
- Radiation safety
- Potent Compound Handling
- Comprehensive Practice Industrial Hygiene
- Behavior Based Safety
- Comprehensive Safety Practice

EXPERIENCE

Soaring Eagle Safety Consultants, Inc., Clay, NY **1996–Present**
Owner/President

- Started consulting business specializing in terrorism and emergency response, biosafety & biosecurity, as well as risk management and security and vulnerability assessments.

Onondaga Community College, Syracuse, NY **2004–Present**
Public Safety Training Center
Adjunct Instructor

- Developing and teaching courses in Emergency Management.
- Providing distance learning instruction through real time video.
- Developing coursework for delivery via the Internet.

Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. Syracuse, NY **1988 – 2006**
Manager of Safety and Industrial Hygiene

- Developed Site and Corporate Biosafety Programs.
 - Wrote first corporate biosafety manual.
 - Developed and piloted biosafety program audit.
 - Wrote first corporate biosafety standard.
- Developed Site and Corporate Security and Vulnerability Evaluation protocol.
- Implemented Site (only program in corporation) Risk Management Programs; established a high level of cooperation with outside agencies and community.
- Implemented Process Safety Management for site
- Established high level of radiation safety compliance and regulatory

Paul W. Tranchell
cooperation.

Page 2

- Implemented culture change in Research organization and achieved 5 years without a lost time accident.

Liberty Mutual Insurance Company Syracuse, NY

1978-1988

Industrial Hygienist

- Provided high quality industrial hygiene service to policyholders in Upstate New York.
- Managed Western New York Loss Prevention organization.
 - Improved quality and quantity of service.
 - Hired and trained one new professional.
- Provided Loss Prevention Consulting services to Western New York.

EDUCATION

B.A. Biology-Concentration in Environmental Science
State University College of New York at Buffalo, Buffalo, NY

AWARDS AND PUBLICATIONS & CERTIFICATIONS

Central New York -ASSE Safety Professional of the Year
"Industrial Hygienists: Partners in Homeland Defense" Synergist April 2004
Certified Industrial Hygienist-Comprehensive Practice
Certified Safety Professional-Management Aspects
Registered Biological Safety Professional
Certified Weapons of Mass Destruction Trainer
Associates in Loss Control Management
Advanced Toastmaster Silver (TI)
Competent Leader (TI)

MEMBERSHIPS

Medical Reserve Corps.	2007-Present
Northeast Biological Safety Association	2004-Present
Onondaga County Special Operations Team	1999-Present
CNY American Occupational Health Nurses Assoc.	1997-2006
• Medical Advisory Board	
American Biosafety Association	1995-Present
Mid-Atlantic Biosafety Association	1995-Present
Onondaga Community College Public Safety Training Center	1995-Present
Onondaga County Disaster Committee	1994-Present
• Public Safety Critical Incident Management (sub committee)	
Toastmasters International (TI)	1988-Present
American Industrial Hygiene Association	1985-Present
American Society of Safety Engineers	1979-Present